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1. LIGENSEELLOCAIION INSPECTED: Z. NRG/REGIONAL OFFICE
District Hospital Partners, L.P.
000 23" Strast, N.W. U.S. Nuclear RuuMm Commission
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LICENSEE: '

The Inapection was 2n axaminetion of the activitiea conducted under your licanaa az they telate to adiation safely and to compliance with tha
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the condions of your licefise. The inspiecton consisted of salective examinations
of procadures and reprasentalive records, IMerviews with personnel, and abservalions by the Inspector. The Ingpecton findings are as followa:

D 1. Based on the Inspection findings, no Viclationa wers identified.
D 2, Previous violation(s) dosed.

D 3. The violavon(s), specifically descrbed to you by the Inspector as non-cited Violations, are not being thad bacause they were self-
Kentified, non-rapetitive. and carrecliva action was of is being taken, and-the remalning cmerh inhaNRC Enforcement Pelicy,
NUREG~1800, lo a¥ercizs disaretion, were satisfiad.

(] Non-Gited Vioiation{s) wasiwere discussed involving the folowtg requirement(e) snd Cormacive Acton(s):

E 4, During this Inspection ceraln of your activities, as describad below and/or altachad, were in woMon of NRC requiraments and are
being cited, Thia form [s a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posdng in accardance with 10 CFR 19,11,

10 CFR 35.61 requires, in part, that survey instruments be.calibrated. \'M“ radiation source.
Contrary to the above, 2 survey instruments used in the nuclear medicine‘department were pulse
calibrated. The licensee immaediately re-callbrated the Instruments Mth asource,

10 CFR 19,12 & 35.27, requires, in part that staff be instructed In radia(lon jprotection and
procedures. Contrary to the above, a technologlst working in the Ambwufstary Care Conter had
not been Instructed on proper use of a survoy Instrument. The licensee immediately retrained
the tochnologist.

Licensee’s Statement of Corrective Actlons for tem 4, above,

I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions descibed by me lo he inspector wilf be taken 1o comact the violations identifled. This statement of
corective actions is mada In accerdance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (comrective steps alfoady taken, comective stepa which will be taken,
date when full complianca will be achisved). | undarstand that no further wiitten response ta NRC will be requirad unlees specifically requasted.
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